UNITED
NATIONS C R C

Convention on the RN
Rights of the Child

CRC/ C/ SR. 350
16 January 1997

Oiginal: ENG.ISH

COW TTEE ON THE RI GHTS OF THE CHI LD
Fourteent h session
SUMMARY RECORD COF THE 350t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Pal ais des Nations, Geneva,
on Thursday, 9 January 1997, at 3 p.m

Chai rperson: Ms. BELEMBAOCGO
CONTENTS
CONSI| DERATI ON OF REPORTS OF STATES PARTI ES

Initial report of Ethiopia (continued)

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the neetings of the Conmittee at this
session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued shortly
after the end of the session

GE. 97- 15041 (E)



CRC/ C/ SR. 350
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 3.10 p.m

CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS OF STATES PARTI ES (agenda item 4) (continued)

Initial report of Ethiopia (continued) (CRC/ C/ 8/ Add.27; CRC/ C/ Q ETH. 1
and Rev.1 (list of issues); country analysis with no docunent synbol
(English only); and witten replies by the Government of Ethiopia with
no docunent synbol)

1. At the invitation of the Chairperson, the Ethiopian del egation resuned
its place at the Conmittee table.

2. The CHAI RPERSON invited the members of the Conmittee to ask questions
concerning sections Il and IIl of the initial report of Ethiopia
(CRC/I C/ 8/ Add. 27), entitled “Definition of the child” and *“General principles”,
respectively.

3. Ms. SANTOS PAI S wel conmed the announcenent by the Ethiopian del egation
that the statutory mninmum age for marriage was to be brought into line with

t he provisions of the Convention and the Ethiopian Constitution. Since,
however, |egislation alone could not change traditional attitudes, she would
like to know whether the authorities envisaged |aunching canpai gns to hei ghten
awar eness of the adverse effects of early marriage on the health and educati on
of girls. Article 34, paragraph 4, of the Constitution stated that |aws and
procedures m ght be enacted recognizing the validity of marriages concluded in
accordance with religious and cultural laws. It was surely incunbent on the
Constitution to contradict cultural |aws that upheld and perpetuated the
tradition of early marriage; she therefore wondered whether there was any
intention to develop the provisions of the Constitution in that regard.

4, It appeared fromthe initial report (CRC/ C/ 8/ Add.27) that there was no
m ni mum age bel ow which a child could not appear in court as a witness, the
matter being left to the discretion of the judge, although it mght often be
against the child' s best interests to so appear. She urged the authorities to
consi der establishing a m ni num age bel ow which children should not testify in
court, if such nmeasures had not already been envi saged.

5. On the question of crimnal liability, it appeared from paragraph 40 of
the initial report and fromthe witten replies that children bel ow t he age

of 9 were not crimnally liable; that those aged between 9 and 15 were subj ect
to special neasures under the Penal Code; and that children aged 15 to 18 were
treated as adults. Did that nmean that children in the |ast group were subject
to life inmprisonnent and to detention in adult correctional facilities? Did
rei ntegrati on programes take account of their special needs? Could children
aged 15 or bel ow be deprived of their liberty?

6. Those were sonme areas in which the provisions of the Convention were
not, perhaps, fully respected. Furthernore, paragraph 41, subparagraph (c),
and paragraph 42, subparagraph (b), of the initial report also gave the

i npression that the decision to detain a child could be taken on the basis of
a highly subjective assessnent of his or her character; indeed, it was not
even clear fromthose subparagraphs that a child nmust have conmitted an

of fence in order to be deprived of liberty.



CRC/ C/ SR. 350
page 3

7. Lastly, the recourse to corporal punishment clearly conflicted with the
provi sions of the Convention. She would thus |ike to know whet her any steps
had been taken to suspend application of the provisions of the Penal Code

aut horizing the use of corporal punishment.

8. M ss MASON asked whether children's views were elicited with regard to
the questions of early marriage and corporal punishnment. She praised the
official attitude towards children born out of wedl ock; but wondered what the
actual state of affairs in Ethiopian society was in that regard. Wre persons
at the woreda | evel used to dissem nate a better conprehension of the
Convention's provisions and general principles? Wat was the real attitude of
adults in rural and poor urban areas towards children, particularly with
regard to respecting their views?

9. M. KOLOSOV noted that married children apparently becanme fully

emanci pated and acquired the sanme rights and obligations as adults. Did that
mean that they were no longer protected by the provisions of the Convention
and the correspondi ng provisions of the Constitution, such as its article 367

10. VWile the authorities' efforts to raise and equalize the mninum age for
marri age were comendabl e, | egislation could not sweep away age-old traditions
overnight. He would thus Iike to know whether there was any intention to

| aunch canpaigns in renote areas to increase awareness of the harnfu
consequences of early marriage, such as marital breakups, sexual exploitation
a high incidence of H'V, and | ost educational opportunities.

11. M. MOMBESHORA asked for clarification of the statenment that a marriage
contracted between persons one or both of whom were bel ow the m ni mum age was
“invalid’. Was there a law providing that such a marriage was illegal and, as
such, punishable? Furthernore, he noted that, under one of the two systens
for arranged marriages, children were permtted to cohabit fromthe age of 10,
whil e the age of sexual consent was 15. That situation seemed to constitute
an incitenment to contravene the regul ati ons designed to protect children

12. According to paragraph 37 of the report, the m nimum age for enpl oynment
was 14, and neasures had been put in place to protect young workers. Had

Et hi opi a considered ratifying the International Labour Organization's M ninmm
Age Convention, 1973 (No. 138), as a neans of standardi zing those objectives?
Were there any supervisory nechanisns to ensure that |abour regul ations were

not infringed? Ws there a m ninum age bel ow which a child was not pernmitted
to seek nedi cal advice w thout parental consent?

13. Ms. EUFEM O noted that the “evol ving capacities of the child” referred
toin article 5 of the Convention were physical, enotional, psychosocial, and,
in some cultures, also bound by tradition. To what extent had account been
taken of that concept in defining what constituted a child in Ethiopia? At
what age, for instance, could a child undergo nedical treatnment w thout
parental consent?

14. Neither the initial report nor the witten replies made any mention of
the invol verent of children in arned conflict. Article 38 of the Convention
prescribed a m ninum age of 15 for such involvenent. 1In the |ight of

Et hiopia's recent history of armed conflict, what was the | egal, and the



CRC/ ¢/ SR. 350
page 4

actual, situation in that regard? At what age could a child seek to change
his or her nane w thout parental consent, and at what age could children
create or join associations, or seek redress and | odge conplaints on their own
initiative?

15. Ms. KARP said that early marriage was just one of many harnfu
traditional practices affecting girl children. What affirmative nmeasures had
been taken or were envisaged to change public attitudes to the place of girls
in society, particularly with regard to education and literacy, and to

eradi cate de facto discrimnation against then? Did the prohibition of early
marriage under civil law lead to a conflict with the country's religious |aws?
Did the authorities avail thenselves of the services of social and religious

| eaders in their canpaigns to change attitudes towards girl children; and were
positive incentives offered to di scourage parents and children from
contracting early marri ages?

The neeting was suspended at 3.45 p.m and resuned at 3.55 p. m

16. M. DIRESSIE (Ethiopia) said that early marriage was, indeed, a serious
problemin Ethiopia given the nmultitude of ethnic groups, cultures and

| anguages that nade up Ethiopian society. Efforts were being made to involve
non- gover nment al organi zati ons (NGOs) and social-sector institutions in
activities and canpaigns to eradicate the practice. Governnental
institutions, the relevant mnistries and associations were all working
actively to stanp out harnful traditional practices. Activities included the
conpilation of information kits and educational material and training

pr ogr amres.

17. A nmedi a canpai gn had been | aunched to encourage girls’ schoo
attendance. At the university level, entrance criteria had been | owered for
girls.

18. One of the main problens facing the Governnment was the difficulty of
changing attitudes given the traditional nature of Ethiopian society. One
exanpl e of traditional and deep-rooted prejudice was the attitude to children
born out of wedl ock, although froma Iegal point of view they enjoyed conplete
equality with other children. Many progranmes were under way, with the

assi stance of the United Nations Children’s Fund (UNI CEF), aimed at involving
religious | eaders in canpaigns to discourage harnful traditional practices.

19. Children enjoyed the right to formor join associations, as had been
enphasi zed by the Prime Mnister of Ethiopia in reply to a question put to him
on the Day of the African Child.

20. Chi |l dren bel ow the age of 18 years could not be conscripted into the
army, not |east because there was no conpulsory military service in Ethiopia.

21. M. TADESSE (Ethiopia) said that there was no m ni nrum age at which a
child could give testinony. The testinony would, however, be accepted by the
court only if it was clear that it was reliable. H's CGovernment woul d
consider introducing a mnimmage in the future.



CRC/ C/ SR. 350
page 5

22. Children were divided into three age groups in respect of crimna
liability and punishnment. Children under nine years were not considered to be
crimnally liable. Between the ages of 9 and 15, children found guilty of a
crime would be sent to a correctional institution but were not subject to the
same puni shment as an adult. Between 15 and 18 years of age, young of fenders
were dealt with under the same provisions of the Penal Code as adults, the

di fference being, however, that the Code clearly prohibited the death penalty
for offenders in that age group and the sentence of life inprisonment had
never been passed on a child in that age group

23. When deci ding the sentence, the courts always took the persona
circunmstances of the child into account and guilt had to be proven beyond
reasonabl e doubt. Corporal punishnent was pernmitted for a child offender but
could not be ordered arbitrarily by the court. |In practice, however, the
courts tended not to make use of that punishnment. His authorities would take
the provisions of the Convention relating to corporal punishment into account
when the Penal Code was bei ng anended.

24. Al t hough early nmarriage was not a puni shable offence, the marri age woul d
be declared null and void imediately it was discovered. A simlar approach
was being taken to cases of enploynent of children under the age of 14,
whereby the enploynment was i medi ately term nated and the enpl oyer prosecuted.

25. Only persons over the age of 18 had the right to sue or be sued. Below
that age any such |l egal action had to be conducted through the parents.

26. M. ALEMJ (Ethiopia) said that the Cvil Code recognized civil,
religious and custonmary marriage. It did stipulate, however, that any

provi sions of customary |law that conflicted with those of the Civil Code were
not applicable

27. The CHAI RPERSON said that the Comm ttee noted that the del egati on of

Et hi opi a shared its concern over the problemof the inplenmentation of the
princi pl es of non-discrimnation and that the delegation was willing to accept
the Committee’ s suggestions on how best to bring donestic legislation into
line with the Convention. Ethiopia s conmtnent to amendi ng provisions
concerning which the Conmittee had expressed its doubts was wel cone. However,
Ethiopia s initiatives and activities needed to be nore focused and coherent.
It should | ook to the experience of other countries whose society was simlar
whi ch had nmade efforts, particularly with the help of religious |eaders, to
overcone traditional values that were detrinental to children' s health.

28. Ms. SANTOS PAIS said that some countries had devel oped networ ks of
NGOs, religious |eaders and governnment representatives that worked at the

| ocal level to try and change the attitude to girls. Ethiopia should consider
the guidelines in the recommendati ons drawn up by the Comrittee during its
themati c discussions on girls and on juvenile justice. It should also try to
use the general principles of the Convention as a guide when formulating
policies at every |level and ensure that the best interests of the child were
at the heart of every neasure it adopted.

29. It was equally inportant that the views of the child should be taken
into account in the decision-making process, whether in the famly, the schoo



CRC/ C/ SR. 350
page 6

or the community. A good place to put that principle into practice would be
in cases of adoption, where it seened that the wi shes of the child were not
heeded.

30. M. MOMBESHORA asked whether the views of the child were considered in
t he case of arranged narriages.

31. The CHAIRPERSON invited the Commttee to ask questions concerning the
sections of the report entitled “Civil rights and freedons” and “Fam |y
environnent and al ternative care”.

32. M ss MASON asked what neasures were being considered to ensure the
conplete registration of all children in Ethiopia, an issue that had a bearing
on every aspect of a child s life, fromaccess to health services to
recognition of the child as a person before the | aw

33. Ms. SANTOS PAIS said that child registration was crucial to the

enj oyment of fundanmental rights and freedonms and the prevention of abuse.

Et hi opi a shoul d study the exanple of other countries which had enlisted the
hel p of universities or civil society in registration canpaigns. Wre there
any plans to run such a canpaign or to train personnel to act as registration
of ficers?

34. She woul d wel cone nore information about torture and other cruel and

i nhuman treatnent. It was, indeed, good that the Constitution banned torture,
but she would like to know whether the Penal Code inposed sufficiently harsh
penalties. Wre there any cases of the torture of street children, especially
by | awenforcenment officials and were such cases brought to court and
publicized? It was inportant to make it absolutely clear to the public that
torture was a serious crinme and carried serious penalties.

35. She woul d also Iike to know whether there was a truly independent
system - the courts or a human rights conm ssion, for exanple - for dealing
with children's conplaints of ill-treatnment in institutions.

36. Ms. KARP said that she would |ike to know whet her the Penal Code
classified nental cruelty in the famly environment as a crinme. It was
sonetinmes difficult to distinguish between abuse and treatnment that was
culturally acceptable, but it was inportant that clear |ines should be drawn.
If there was a conplaints procedure for children housed in institutions, were
they encouraged to use it? And was there any systematic and periodic

eval uation of the situation of such children to deci de whether they should
remain in the institution or return to their honmes?

37. Par agraph 86 of the report gave the astonishingly low figure of four
in-country adoptions in 1991-1994. It appeared, therefore, that hardly any
use was made of the civil adoption procedure. Wre |arge nunbers of children
adopted under traditional arrangenents w thout official supervision or
authorization? 1In cases of traditional adoption, was any attenpt made to

i nvestigate the situation and guarantee a good famly environment for the
chil d?

The neeting was suspended at 4.43 p.m and resuned at 4.56 p. m




CRC/ C/ SR. 350
page 7

38. M. DIRESSIE (Ethiopia) said that the conpl aints procedure for children
housed in institutions was considered very inportant but it had yet to be
established in many parts of the country. Sonme progress had been made in the
capital through the NGO network for the prevention of child abuse and negl ect.
That experience might be replicated in other big cities in the near future.

39. The Civil Code did contain provisions on adoption but the traditiona
system which ensured that the child was fully accepted as the child of his or
her adoptive parents, was still in use. Inter-country adoption was supervised
by the courts and social workers and was allowed only in the case of orphans
havi ng no extended-fam |y or community support. There mght still be sone
cases of illegal adoption, but the authorities were endeavouring to bring al
adopti ons under official control

40. M. TADESSE (Ethiopia) said that it was an official requirenent that al
parts of the country should have registry offices for the registration of
births and other acts of civil status. For the nonent, however, the system
was operational only in the nmajor towns, so only a small proportion of
children were registered at birth. Unregistered children were not denied
their voting rights on reaching the age of ngjority or their rights as
children, such as the right to health care and to education. The problem
persisted due to a shortage of funds and human resources. The authorities
were trying to make the system universal

41. Torture was, indeed, regarded as a serious crinme by the Penal Code and
carried a maxi mum penalty of life inprisonnent; the courts treated cases of
torture by governnment officials with particular severity. There had been no
cases of the torture of street children

42. M. ALEMJ (Ethiopia) said that it should be renmenbered that torture had
been widely used by the former mlitary regine. Oficials of that regine were
currently being prosecuted, so that there was great public awareness that
torture was a serious crine.

43. Failure to register a child at birth did not affect his or her civi
rights. Oher institutions, such as the churches and nunicipalities, often
performed the function of registry offices. They could issue birth
certificates on request, providing that adequate evidence was suppli ed.

44, The supervision of child | abour was a responsibility of the Mnistry of
Labour and Social Affairs. It was very difficult for it to fulfil that
responsi bility because of the scant registration of enterprises. However,
enpl oyers could be prosecuted for violation of the child-Iabour regul ations.

45. Children could traditionally be given in nmarriage even before birth.

The Civil Code regarded such marriages as null and void, but made no provision
for penalties. The Civil Code al so contained provisions for 15-year-olds to
concl ude contracts of adoption with their famly's consent. To be legal, an
adopti on nust be approved by a court, which was required to hear the views of
children aged 10 or over

46. The CHAI RPERSON said that it seened that the Committee would have to
identify partners to support the Ethiopian Governnment in its efforts,




CRC/ C/ SR. 350
page 8

especially with regard to its civil registration system The issue was a
difficult one, because Governments usually regarded registration as a mtter
of national sovereignty and were unwilling to accept international assistance.
Even if unregistered children were not denied their rights, it was hard to see
how, for exanple, the Governnent could identify target groups and their needs
or how programes coul d be designed for such groups. UN CEF woul d, perhaps be
able to help strengthen the Ethiopian system

47. The Committee would probably wi sh to nmake recomendati ons concerning the
supervi sion of child |abour, especially in the informal sector. |LO mght be
able to make a contribution under its International Programe on the
Eli m nation of Child Labour (IPEC) especially if the Comrittee suggested such
a nove, if action had not already been taken in fact in Ethiopia.

48. Ms. KARP said that she still failed to understand how there coul d be
only four in-country adoptions in a three-year period. She would Iike to know
nore about the provisions of the Civil Code on adoption and have it confirmed
that | egal adoption was possible only with the approval of the authorities.

An arrangenment under which adoption was purely a matter of agreement between
famlies was hardly conpatible with the Convention. It was perfectly possible
in such a situation for children to be sold. Paragraph 17 of the witten
replies indicated that accession to the Hague Conventi on was under

consi deration and she would |ike to know whet her a decision on the matter was

i mm nent and whether there were any obstacles to such accession

49. Ms. SANTOS PAIS said that she was very pleased, though rather

surprised, to hear that non-registration of children did not inpair their
rights. She doubted whether the churches and nunicipalities were effective
substitutes for an official system which, noreover, was obligatory under the
Convention. Wthout registration, it was very difficult to prevent under-age
children fromworking, being recruited into the armed forces or contracting
marri age. The Conmittee might be able to help by supplying information on the
arrangenents made in other countries facing the same problem

50. It was a good thing that the Civil Code required a child's consent to
adoption, but the failure to nmention that point in the report showed how

wi despread the traditional attitude to adoption was. It was essential for
children above a certain age to be allowed to give their views, especially in
cases of inter-country adoption, when they would be transferred to an entirely
different culture. Stronger safeguards appeared to be needed, and she hoped
that Ethiopia would soon accede to the Hague Convention. In any case, it was
essential that Ethiopia should ensure conpliance with all the provisions of
article 21 of the Convention

51. Torture was a conmon practice in many countries, and a | egal framework
was clearly essential for its prevention. The Commttee had been infornmed
that life inprisonnent could be inposed on persons convicted of torture, but
article 417 of the Penal Code provided that any public servant found guilty of
i nproper or brutal treatnent, including physical violence, was punishable by a
fine or sinple inprisonment, the periods of inprisonment ranging from 10 days
to three years. Such a provision hardly conveyed a sufficiently strong
nmessage against torture, especially in a country with a history such as that



CRC/ C/ SR. 350
page 9

of Ethiopia. When revising the Penal Code, the authorities should thus
consi der including very strong sanctions on torture and especially the torture
of children.

52. Turning her attention to the famly environnent, she sought further
clarification of the statement that |ight corporal punishnent of children by
menbers of their family was permtted under Ethiopian |aw as an educati ona
measure, although it was clearly not in keeping with the provisions of the
Convention. She wondered whether there were any plans to anend such

| egislation or to find other neans of discouraging the practice.

53. M. MOMBESHORA, noting that the Ethiopian authorities had been able to
provi de statistics on inter-country adoption, inquired whether there were any
foll owup procedures for nonitoring the well-being of the adopted children in
their new countries of residence. In view of the significant increase in
inter-country adoptions in recent years, he, too, would like to know if there
were any plans to ratify the Hague Convention. He had sonme doubts regarding
the statement in paragraph 78 of the report that it was an obligation of
brothers and sisters to supply mai ntenance for a child in the absence of
parents or other adult relatives. Ws that a |legal obligation or nmerely a
soci al one?

54. M ss MASON asked where children who had been renobved from parental care
were placed and what services and facilities were available to them For

i nstance, she would like to know whether they had access to the services of a
soci al worker with a viewto their reintegration into the famly hone.
Mention had been nade of the fact that |ess than half of the children in
especially difficult circunstances had access to social services. Moreover,
al though it was asserted that divorce did not represent a serious problemin
Et hi opia, there was a high rate of separation, for a variety of reasons

i ncl udi ng unenpl oynent and early marriage. In those circunstances, she was
particul arly concerned about the welfare of the children of single parents and
the scope for their abuse, maltreatnent and ultimate institutionalization or
abandonnent. \What measures were envi saged to deal with the social and
econoni ¢ probl enms facing such children?

55. Lastly, further to the question asked by M. Mnbeshora, she would |ike
to know whether there was any responsibility on the part of the State for the
mai nt enance of children when it could not be guaranteed by the parents.

56. Ms. EUFEM O said she shared the concern expressed by other nenbers of
the Committee regarding issues relating to adoption and nore particularly with
reference to the statenent in paragraph 67 of the report to the effect that

t he adoption of an Ethiopian child by a foreigner would not inply any change
in the child' s nationality. She wondered whether if a change in nationality
effectively occurred, the original birth certificate would be anmended.

57. She woul d al so wel cone clarification regarding the possibility of
adopti ng conceived children before their birth (para. 83) and would like to
know what assurances were given that the adoptive parents could provide a
better hone than biol ogical parents. By way of extension, she wondered what
the incidence was of sinulated births, whereby, instead of going through the
nor mal adopti on procedures, the adoptive parents sinply had the child assune



CRC/ C/ SR. 350
page 10

their famly name immediately after birth. Furthernore, where the adoptive
and bi ol ogi cal parents knew each other, was it possible for the adopted child
to maintain contact with the latter? |If so, she was concerned about the

i mplications, for instance, for the bonding process of the adoptive famly.

58. Were inter-country adoptions arranged in the country of adoption or did
t he adoptive parents normally visit Ethiopia for the proceedings? In the

| atter case, what guarantees were there that a period of trial custody by the
adoptive parents would be allowed prior to the finalization of adoption
procedures?

59. She woul d i ke to know whether there had been many cases of children
bei ng abducted from Et hiopian territory by parents who had not obtained
custody in separation cases. Quite apart fromthe rise in inter-country
adoptions, that m ght be another good reason for ratifying the Hague
Convention w thout further delay.

60. M. DIRESSIE (Ethiopia) said that it was difficult to obtain accurate

i nformati on concerning in-country adoptions since they were normally conducted
at the local level in accordance with Ethiopian traditions through the
agreenent of the adoptive and biol ogical parents and not brought before the
civil courts. Hence the |low figure for in-country adoptions given in the
report.

61. Inter-country adoptions were organi zed by forei gn adopti on agenci es

whi ch vetted prospective adoptive parents to ensure that they net the
necessary criteria. Their findings were forwarded to the nearest Ethiopian
enbassy and taken up as appropriate, for the Ethiopian courts. After the
adoption had been finalized, the agency was obliged to send reports and
docunentary evidence to the Ethiopian authorities concerning the status of the
adopted child at six-month intervals until he or she had reached the age

of 18. There was also a follow up nmechani sm whereby inspectors paid visits
to the adopted children in the country of adoption, with the assistance of the
| ocal adoption agencies. The Hague Convention had recently been the subject

of areviewin Ethiopia and its ratification in the near future had been
recomended.

62. As for children in especially difficult circunstances, there were five
State-run orphanages with a capacity of about 2,000 children, staffed by
soci al workers and counsellors who provided the necessary services. NGOs
organi zed a nunber of support initiatives for street children in the |arge
towns of Ethiopia. In addition, a child/famly reunification programre had
been undertaken jointly by the Government and NGOs and was havi ng some success
inreuniting child victins of war and drought with their parents or close

rel atives.

63. M. TADESSE (Ethiopia), referring to the | egal aspects of some of the
guesti ons asked said that, according to the Ethiopian Nationality Law of 1930,
t he adoption of an Ethiopian child by a foreigner would not entail any change
of nationality. \Where a conflict of interest arose between the adopted child
and its adoptive parents, the case had to be heard in the country in which the
contract of adoption took place, which usually neant Ethiopia.



CRC/ C/ SR. 350
page 11

64. Regar di ng penal sanctions in cases of torture, he pointed out that the
Et hi opi an Penal Code of 1957 had been amended by the Special Penal Code

of 1974, according to which anyone found guilty of aggravated cases of torture
was liable to life inprisonnent.

65. M. ALEMJ (Ethiopia) said that many of the provisions of the Ethiopian
Nationality Law of 1930 were not currently being applied in practice, in view
of the provisions regarding citizenship in the new Constitution which, for
exanple, allowed all Ethiopian citizens to change their citizenship. The
Nationality Law woul d be revised in due course to bring it intoline with the
Constitution and with the international instrunents ratified by Ethiopia.

66. The CHAI RPERSON invited the members of the Conmittee to ask questions
concerning the section entitled “Basic health and wel fare”.

67. Ms. KARP said that she was still particularly concerned about

i n-country adoption because of the absence of an appropriate mechanismto

saf eqguard the bests interests of the child. There seened to be no guarantees
to ensure that the child was not sold into adoption. Who exactly was the
guardi an in such cases?

68. Fromthe information provided, it appeared that an incredibly | ow

per cent age of disabl ed persons had access to the necessary services and
treatment. Were there any programres to renedy that situation, whereby a very
| arge sector of the population was effectively being discrimnated agai nst?
Furthernore, she asked whether there were studies in progress on the causes of
disability, designed to preventing a further increase in the nunber of

di sabled citizens.

69. M ss MASON said she would |ike some information on traditional nedicine
and its role in conpensating for the lack of nodern medical practices. It was
interesting that the report made no nenton of social nmeasures to inmprove the
current standard of living, such as the provision of nedical and housing

al l omances. She would wel cone nore information in that regard. Wat steps
was the Government taking to pronote industrial growh and provide greater
opportunity for enpl oynent?

70. M. MOMBESHORA said that his main concern was the practice of genita
mutilation. He had the inpression that, for a variety of reasons, canpaigning
to change attitudes would not prove very effective and that the Governnent
needed to devise a legal instrunent to conbat the problem

71. Fromthe statistics available, he noted that there was a high rate of
mat ernal nortality, probably owing to the | ack of adequate nedical facilities.
The situation could, perhaps, be inproved by providing informati on on safer
birthing nmethods to birth attendants.

72. He woul d wel come sone information on the preval ence and geographica
distribution of the H'V virus and AIDS and on intra-uterine infections.



CRC/ C/ SR. 350
page 12

73. A wi despread problemthat could easily be resol ved t hrough educati on and
informati on was the alarmngly high nortality rate resulting from dehydration
due to diarrhoeal diseases. There were many other health problens that could
be tackled by inproving the standards of hygiene. That could best be

achi eved, perhaps, by providing training to community workers on basic health
matters. They could also play a useful role in reducing the high rate of
prevent abl e di seases. Health was one area in which npst countries enjoyed

i nternational support. |If that had not been the case so far in Ethiopia, the
Committee m ght possibly be able to assist.

The neeting rose at 6.02 p. m




